



Peter Jensen

Multimedia Designer & Web developer with **3+ years** of experience in the industry.

Specialized in front end development, with hands on experience working on client projects, building websites, web shops & other diverse web applications.

Email peetmj@gmail.com

Website [Portfolio](#)

Phone (+45) 30 53 07 17

Socials

Instagram [@Poidaaaah](#)

Linkedin [@PeterJensen](#)

Facebook [@peetmj](#)

Languages

English Professional working

Danish Mother Tongue

Hobbies & Interests

Movies

Travelling

Design & Development

Music

Personal Details

33 years of age. Currently based in Copenhagen, DK.

Pursuing a professional career as a full-stack developer.

Front end Developer & Multimedia Designer

Education

 KEA, Copenhagen School of Design and Technology

Bachelor's degree (PBA), Web Development
2021 - 2023

 KEA, Copenhagen School of Design and Technology

Academy degree (AP), Multimedia design
2019 - 2021

 N. Zahles Teaching Seminar

Bachelor's degree (PBA), Teaching
2010-2013

Related Experience

- Aug 2022 - Present

 [Pandi Web](#)
Full-time, Web Developer

Working independently & Collaborating with the development team, on client projects in Wordpress, in-house projects such as the [Pandi Web website](#), front-end assignments for the sister company [Pairy](#) and Webshop development in Shopify. Working with technologies such as GIT, ACF, php, Liquid, JavaScript, alpine.js, Tailwind, Vue.js & Laravel.
- Apr 2022 - Aug 2022

[Pandi Web](#)
Part-time, Web Developer

Working on in-house projects, as well as working independently & Collaborating with the development team, on client projects in Wordpress. Working with technologies such as GIT, HTML5, CSS3, ACF, php, JavaScript, alpine.js.
- Jul 2022 - Apr 2022












[Pandi Web](#)
Web Development Intern

Working on in-house projects, as well as working independently & Collaborating with the development team, on client projects in Wordpress. Working with technologies such as GIT, HTML5, CSS3, ACF, php, JavaScript, alpine.js.
- Jan 2020 - Apr 2021

 [StatuManu Icp Aps](#)
Front-end Developer Intern & Part-time, Front-end Developer


At StatuManu I was part of a programming team, that assisted- and helped me to get hands-on experience in Machine Learning, working with a deep learning image classification model and TensorFlow, with the .NET framework and C++ & C#. I also created the entire StatuManu Brand, and visual identity that they still use today.


Tools/Skills

 Figma UI Design, prototyping	 Adobe Illustrator Creative Designing.	 Premiere Pro Video Editing Software	 Adobe Creative Cloud Creative Cloud
 HTML 5 Structural Design	 CSS 3 Style Design	 JavaScript Functionality	
 PHP Development	 Laravel Framework	 Vue.js Framework	 Node.js Runtime environment

And more..

Latest projects

 **Make Nordic, Web shop**
Build in Shopify, using Liquid and Javascript. Based on the Prestige theme.
<https://makenordic.dk>

 **Copenhagen marathon**
Wordpress site, build with in-house custom made WP theme, in pure PHP and Javascript.
<https://copenhagenmarathon.dk>